STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 10, 2018

Samantha Young

Zoning and Permitting Specialist
SAC Wireless, LL.C

540 W. Madison, 9t Floor
Chicago, IL 060661

RE: EM-SPRINT-043-180829 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 310 Prestige Patk Road, East Hartford, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Young:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of September 7, 2018
submitted in response to the Council’s August 30, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for
exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

y Ty

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FC/emr

csc

) d print-043-180829_responseandacknowledger

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer




Fontaine, Lisa

L e

From: Samantha Young <samantha.young@sacw.com>

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 5:01 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: FW: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-043-180829-310 Prestige Park Road

Attachments: CT54XC784_shippingproff_EastHartford_firstSelectman.pdf; CT54XC784
_shippingproff_EastHartford_propertyowner.pdf; em-sprint-043-180829-incomplete-310
PrestigeParkRoad.pdf

CsC:

Sprint received notice of an incomplete Exempt Modifications letter on August 30,2018 due to incomplete notice to
Selectmen and property owner. Attached this email are the receipts of filing from FedEx to East Hardford’s Selectman as
well as the property owner. Letters of notice have been resubmitted to the property owner. Also attached to this email
is the original correspondence from CSC notifying Sprint of the incomplete filing.

When you have a moment, please let me know by phone call at 312-858-6544 if this is suffice.

Sincerely,

Samantha Young

Samantha Young | Zoning and Permitting Specialist] Phone: (312) 858-6544
SAC Wireless, LLC- 540 W. Madison, 9™ Floor, Chicago, IL 60661
samantha.young@sacw.com | www.sacw.com

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that.is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise
protected from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic mail or its
contents (including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail so that we may correct our internal records. Please then
delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. Thank you.
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WIREBELESS

Friday, September 7, 2018

Connecticut Siting Council
Fred Cuniliffe

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Notice of Exempt Modification- 310 Prestige Park RD, East Hartford, CT 06108- SITE ID: CT54XC784

To Whom It May Concern:
e SAC Wireless, on behaif of Sprint, Is requesting the necessary approvals from Connecticut Siting
Council {CSC) our scope of work for an existing Sprint facility located at 310 Prestige Park RD,
East Hartford, CT 06108. Scope of work Is as follows:
o Sprint is proposing to install fiber at the telecommunication facility located at the above
address.
o No tower work will be performed; only ground work. Therefore, no structural analysis or
RF analysis required
o Site is located at the coordinates 41.78833333/-72.60054444.
o The underlying property owner of the site is American Tower Company

e RF Engineers have determined this minor modification is required to help increase the network
for the residents and the workforce within the local jurisdiction by offering faster data transfer
speeds, fewer dropped calls and higher capacity.

e (CSC, please e-mail me any receipts for application fees and/or fees due after plan review, prior
to permit issuance. If any questions or concerns arise, please contact me at 312-858-6544.

e We greatly appreciate your help with this proposed Sprint facility upgrade.

cC:

First Local Zoning Local Permitting Underlying
Selectman; Officer: Officer: Property Owner:
Marcla A. Leclerc Jeffrey Cormier Bruce Cohen Fremont Park, LLC

Sinceraly,

Y ‘[ _ .."
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Samantha Young | Zoning and Permitting Specialist] Phone: (312) 858-6544
SAC Wireless, LLC- 540 W. Madison, 8™ Floor, Chicago, IL 60661
samantha,yOUNETSacW.comM | Www.sacw.com




/7/2018 FedEx Ship Manpger - Print Your Label(s)
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After printing this label:

1. Usa the 'Print’ button on this page to print your label to your lazer or inkjet printar.

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line.

3. Place label in shipplng pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned.

Warning: Use anfy the printsd orlglnal label for shipping. Uslng a photecopy of this fabel for shipping purpoess Is fraudulent end could result in
addiilena] blliing chargss, along with the cancsllaton of your PadEx account number.
Usa of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, Mhbhmbdammm

any ,misdefivery,or
uniess you declare a higher vajue, pay an additional charge, domunyomaemalmundm“ﬂrnelydamumuomfomdmmemmFedEx
Service Guide apply. YowngmtomcwerﬁomFemtoranybu,Mdmmglnthcmdmm loss of sales, income interest, profit,
atiomey's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,conssquential, or speciel Is limited to the gresatsr of $100 or the
authorized declared value. Remweanndmdaehmldowmmmmﬂmmnhrlmofemmmmmﬂmo e.0. jewelry,
E_rad smetals. neguﬂablehaﬁumtsandoherlhmllshdhourSaMoeGulde Wrritten clalme must be filed within sirict time limiis, see cumrent

httpa/mwww.fedex.com/shipping/shipmentConfirmationAction.handie?method=doContinue i



8/7/2018 Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking
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TRACK ANOTHER SHIPMENT

7140

Delivered
Wednesday 8/29/2018 at 9:17 am

D S - ®

DELIVERED
Signed for by: M.ENMEN

an

GET STATUS UPDATES
QBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

FROM

SAC Wireless
Samantha Young
Floor 9
540 W Madison
CHICAGO, IL US 60661
312 858-6544

To
East Hartford Town Hall

Marcia A Leclerc
740 Main §t,
EAST HARTFORD, CT US 06108
312 858-6544

8/29/2018 - Wednesday
9:17 am

Dellvered

EAST HARTFORD, CT

B8/29/2018 - Wednesday
8:39am
On FedEx vehicle for delivery

hitpa://www.fedex.com/appafedexirack/?actionstrack&tracknumbers=7720737124808&cllenttype=ivpodairt

ASY
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9/7/2018

Ex

8/29/2018 - Wednesday
7:40 am

At locel FedEx facility
WINDSOR LOCKS, CT

8/29/2018 - Wednesday
6:562 am

At destinatlon sort facllity
EAST GRANBY, CT

8/29/2018 - Wednesday
3:38am

Departed FedEx location
MEMPHIS, TN

8/28/2018 - Tuesday
10:01 am

Arrived at FedEx location
MEMPHIS, TN

8/27/2018 - Monday
8:10 pm

Left FedEx origln facility
CHICAGQ, IL

8/27/2018 - Monday
5:39 pm

Picked up

CHICAGO, IL

8/14/2018 - Tuesday
2:34pm

Shipment information sent to FedEx

Track your package or shipment with FedEx Tracking

hitps:/iwww fedex.com/appsifedexirack/?action=trackdtracknumbers=7729737124808cilenttype=ivpodairt

X3ped



